Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004
Re: Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG)
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

* What was your Disabled Facilities Grant budget for the period from 1st April 2019 to 31 March 2020?
Answer:

£2.1m

* What proportion of the budget mentioned above was spent on DFGs during the period from 1st April 2019 to 31 March 2020?
The budget is only used on DFGs.


* How many applications for DFGs did you receive in the period from 1st April 2019 to 31 March 2020?
302 – taken from DCLG (Ministry of Housing, Communities & Local Government) form 2019/2020


* How many applications for DFGs did you receive from people living with motor neurone disease in the period from 1st April 2019 to 31 March 2020?
This information is not recorded by the Council.  This letter therefore acts as a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with Section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.

 
* What proportion of DFG applications received during the period from 1st April 2019 to 31st March 2020 received a decision within the nationally recommended target timescale of 6 months?
This information is not held.  The Council only calculate the average number of days from receipt to approval as per the DCLG Form requirements.  This letter therefore acts as a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with Section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.

The average number of days was 13 days as per the DCLG 2019/2020

* What proportion of approved DFG applications received during the period from 1st April 2019 to 31st March 2020 received funding within the nationally recommended target timescale of 1 year?
As above, the Council calculate the average number of days from approval to completion as per the DCLG Form requirements.  

The average number of days was 94 days as per the DCLG 2019/2020


* Do you currently have a fast -track application process in place to provide DFG funding more rapidly to applicants with urgent needs? If yes, what are the eligibility criteria to access this process?
The Council do not have a fast track system.
Cases are assessed by an Occupational Therapist and points are awarded following the assessment and these points determine the urgency of the case. 


* How many applications were made under the fast track process (if applicable) during the period from 1st April 2019 to 31st March 2020, and how many of these were approved?
Not applicable

* Are there any circumstances in which the DFG mandatory means test is waived and if so what are those circumstances? (e.g. for adaptations under a certain cost or of a certain type)
End of Life cases


* How many applications for DFGs did you receive in the period from 1st April 2020 to 31 March 2021?
* What proportion of DFG applications completed during the period from 1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021 received a decision within the nationally recommended target timescale of 6 months?
* What proportion of approved DFG applications completed during the period from 1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021 received funding within the nationally recommended target timescale of 1 year?
In respect of the above 3 questions, the council has considered that to collate the information would exceed the cost limit prescribed in the Freedom of Information Act.

Section 12 of the Act makes provision for public authorities to refuse requests for information where the cost of dealing with them would exceed the appropriate limit, which for local government is set at £450. This represents the estimated cost of one person spending more than 18 hours in determining whether the department holds the information, along with locating, retrieving and extracting the information.

The Council has duly determined that to undertake such an exercise would exceed the limit specified above.

This is therefore a Refusal Notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act, because under the provisions of section 12.1 of the Act, the Council estimates that to comply with your request in its current form will exceed the appropriate limit.

* Do you currently provide a single point of contact for applicants to approach for information and guidance during the process of applying for and receiving DFG funding?

Yes, Home Improvement Officer – Agency Service.  
We would provide assistance on the application form, carry out the means testing process, preparation of scheme drawings and specifications and tendering process for adaptation works, Grant approval certificates, contract monitoring of adaptation works through to completion and contractor payments.  

* Do you currently have an accessible housing register for your local authority area that is publicly available?
Yes. The Council provides Leicester Home Choice, a choice-based lettings scheme, where council and housing association partners advertise their available properties to rent. It allows applicants who are looking for affordable housing to see what vacant properties are available. Applicants can then choose several properties they wish to be considered for.
It can be accessed online via: Apply for housing (leicester.gov.uk)
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
